UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

ATLANTA DIVISION

MAID OF THE MIST 
)

CORPORATION
)

and MAID OF THE MIST
)

STEAMBOAT COMPANY, LTD.,
)


)

Plaintiffs,
)


)
CIVIL ACTION NO: 

v.
)


)
1:09-CV-1543-WSD-WEJ
ALCATRAZ MEDIA, LLC,
)

ALCATRAZ MEDIA, INC. and
)

WILLIAM M. WINDSOR,
)


)

Defendants.
)


)

DEFENDANT WILLIAM M. WINDSOR’S MOTION FOR CHANGE OF VENUE AND MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN SUPPORT THEREOF

William M. Windsor hereby files DEFENDANT WILLIAM M. WINDSOR’S MOTION FOR CHANGE OF VENUE AND MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN SUPPORT THEREOF (“Motion for Change of Venue”).  Windsor shows the Court as follows:
1. Windsor asks this Court to order a Change of Venue to transfer this Civil Action to another Federal District pursuant to Local Rule 3.1 B. (4) and any other Rules and Laws that this Court feels are appropriate.  This Local Rule reads: “Any civil action may, by order of this court, be transferred to any other place….”  This case needs to be moved to another Federal District because of prejudice in this District and in order to give Windsor any chance of a fair hearing.  [Dec #46, ¶11.]
2. Support for this Motion for Change of Venue is provided in Civil Action 1:09-CV-1543-WSD-WEJ in the Motion for Change of Venue filed on July 10, 2009, the Motion for Reconsideration of Order and Opinion and Judgment to Dismiss Action filed on July 10, 2009, the Emergency Motion for Hearing [Duffey Docket #6], Motion to Disqualify [Duffey Docket #9], the Motion for Hearing [Duffey Docket #11], the Emergency Motion for Conference [Duffey Docket #13], the Motion for Reconsideration or Revision of Order Staying Case [Duffey Docket #15], the Motion to Disqualify Judge Evans [Duffey Docket #17], the Motion for Hearing [Duffey Docket #20], the response to the Emergency Motion to Quash [Duffey Docket #21], the Response to the Motion to Supplement [Duffey Docket #24], as well as the Twenty-Seventh (“Dec #27”), Twenty-Eighth (“Dec #28”), Twenty-Ninth (“Dec #29”), Thirtieth (“Dec #30”), Thirty-First (“Dec #31”), Thirty-Second (“Dec #32”), Thirty-Third (“Dec #33”), Thirty-Fourth (“Dec #34”), Thirty-Fifth (“Dec #35”), Thirty-Seventh (“Dec #37”), and Forty-Sixth (“Dec #46”) Declarations of William M. Windsor and the exhibits thereto and citations therein filed in this Court.  The legal support for this Motion for Change of Venue is also provided in Docket 1:06-CV-0714-ODE, including the Motion to Strike filed July 10, 2009, the Reply to the Response to the Motion for Sanctions on Christopher Glynn filed July 10, 2009, the Reply to the Response to the Motion for Sanctions on Timothy P. Ruddy filed July 10, 2009, the Reply to the Response to the Motion for Sanctions on Robert J. Schul filed July 10, 2009, the Reply to the Response to the Motion for Hearing on the Motion for Sanctions on Christopher Glynn filed July 10, 2009, the Reply to the Response to the Motion for Hearing on the Motion for Sanctions on Timothy P. Ruddy filed July 10, 2009, the Reply to the Response to the Motion for Hearing on the Motion for Sanctions on Robert J. Schul filed July 10, 2009, the Reply to the Response to the Motion to Compel filed July 10, 2009, the Motion to Reopen Case [Evans Docket #362 and 366], the Motion to Recuse Judge Evans [Evans Docket #367],  the Second Motion to Recuse Judge Evans filed June 4, 2009 [Evans Docket #406], the Motion for Sanctions under Rule 11 [Evans Docket #364], the Motion for Sanctions under Rule 37 [Evans Docket #363], the Motion for Sanctions against Christopher Glynn and Plaintiffs for Perjury and to Set Aside the Judgment and Orders [Evans Docket #393], the Motion for Sanctions against Timothy P. Ruddy and Plaintiffs for Perjury and to Set Aside the Judgment and Orders [Evans Docket #396], the Motion for Sanctions against Robert J. Schul and Plaintiffs for Perjury and to Set Aside the Judgment and Orders [Evans Docket #400], the Motion to Compel [Evans Docket #404], Motion to Disqualify [Evans Docket #412], and the First (“Dec #1”), Second (“Dec #2”), Third (“Dec #3”), Third Amended (“Amended Dec #3”), Fourth (“Dec #4”), Fifth (“Dec #5”), Sixth (“Dec #6”), Seventh (“Dec #7”), Eighth (“Dec #8”), Ninth (“Dec #9”), Tenth (“Dec #10”), Eleventh (“Dec #11”), and Twelfth (“Dec #12”), Fourteenth (“Dec #14”), Fifteenth (“Dec #15”), Sixteenth (“Dec #16”), Seventeenth (“Dec #24”), Eighteenth (“Dec #18”), Nineteenth (“Dec #19”), Twentieth (“Dec #20”), Twenty-First (“Dec #21”), Twenty-Second (“Dec #22”), Twenty-Third (“Dec #23”), Twenty-Fourth (“Dec #24”), Twenty-Fifth (“Dec #25”), Twenty-Sixth (“Dec #26”), Thirty-Sixth (“Dec #36”), Thirty-Eighth (“Dec #38”),  Thirty-Ninth (“Dec #39”), Fortieth (“Dec #40”), Forty-First (“Dec #41”), Forty-Second (“Dec #42”), Forty-Third (“Dec #43”), Forty-Fourth (“Dec #44”), and Forty-Fifth (“Dec #45”) Declarations of William M. Windsor and the exhibits thereto and citations therein, and any and all other Declarations filed or to be filed by Windsor in that Civil Action.  The foregoing Motions and Declarations are incorporated herein by reference and should be considered as if attached to this Motion.  Dec #46 is attached hereto as Exhibit A.  [Dec #46, ¶12.]
3. This Court has violated Local Rule 7.1 C of the Local Civil Rules for the United States District Court for the Northern District of Georgia in dealings with this Civil Action as well as Canons 1, 2, and 3 of the Code of Judicial Conduct.  In the underlying case, Civil Action No. 1:06-CV-0714-ODE, Judge Evans has violated Canons 1, 2, and 3 of the Code of Judicial Conduct and numerous rules of the Georgia Code of Professional Conduct.  Windsor also submits that a Grand Jury should consider whether Judge Evans has committed the following violations of the law:
a. Deprivation of Rights – 21 USC § 1983;

b. Fraud XE "Fraud"  on the Court -- Rule 60(d)(3) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure;
c. Perjury – O.C.G.A. 16-10-70 and USC 18 § 1621 and USC 18 § 1623;

d. Subornation of Perjury – O.C.G.A. 16-10-72, USC 18 § 1622, O.C.G.A. 16-10-72, and O.C.G.A. 16-10-93;

e. Witness Tampering – O.C.G.A. 16-10-93 and 18 U.S.C. 1503;
f. Obstruction Of Justice – influencing testimony –18 USC § 1512(b);

g. Obstruction Of Justice – concealing documents –18 USC § 1512(c) and O.C.G.A. 16-10-93;
h. Obstruction Of Justice – 18 USC § 1503;

i. Conspiracy To Defraud United States (Obstruct Justice) -- 18 USC § 371; and 

j. Making false statements -- 18 USC § 1001.  [Dec #46, ¶13.]
4. Without hearing any facts or evidence other than that presented by Windsor, this Court immediately branded Windsor’s accusations as “scurrilous and irresponsible.”  [Duffey Docket #32.]  It is impossible to get a fair hearing in this Court with such an improper mindset.  [Dec #46, ¶14.]
5. Windsor questions whether there are any judges in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Georgia who do not routinely ignore the facts and the law in making their rulings.  Judge Evans routinely ignored the facts and the law in the underlying case, and now this Court does the same.  [Dec #46, ¶15.]  
6. Windsor submits that judges do everything possible to protect fellow judges.  As a 30-year veteran of the Northern District of Georgia and as a former Presiding Judge, Windsor submits that Judge Evans is a senior judge who is most likely to be protected by her fellow judges.  [Dec #46, ¶16.]
7. Windsor asks that this Civil Action be moved to another District where the judges will not be friends and associates of Judge Evans.  [Dec #46, ¶17.]
8. This Court has ignored the facts and the law in rendering the Opinion and Order [Duffey Docket #32] and Judgment [Duffey Docket #33].  This has been detailed in Windsor’s Motion for Reconsideration filed July 10, 2009.  The Motion for Reconsideration and the declaration and exhibits thereto are incorporated herein as if attached hereto.  [Dec #46, ¶18.]
9. Windsor submits that this Court’s use of the term “scurrilous” is legally vulgar and most irresponsible.  The use of this word in the Opinion and Order demonstrates the clear extrajudicial bias of this Court against anyone who has the audacity to pursue legal action against a federal judge.  [Dec #46, ¶19.]
10. The Opinion and Order contain a number of false statements of fact and irresponsible claims of law.  [Dec #46, ¶20.]
11. This Court did note that “Courts will consider compelling judicial testimony in the presence of extreme and extraordinary circumstances such as a strong showing of bad faith or improper behavior.  [Duffey Docket #32 -- Opinion and Order, P 6, last two sentences.]  [Dec #46, ¶21.]
12. This Court then falsely and irresponsibly claims that Windsor does not show “extreme and extraordinary circumstances.”  [Dec #46, ¶22.]
13. Windsor is quite sure that the citizens of the United States, and perhaps the Court of Appeals and the Supreme Court, will be upset to learn that the following represents “ordinary” circumstances that our courts should not be concerned with:  A judge that committed perjury and obstruction of justice as many as 200 times in claiming facts in orders of the court that were  absolutely false as proven by the evidence before the court.  Plaintiffs who committed perjury over 400 times.  Attorneys for the Plaintiffs who filed false sworn pleadings routinely, committed hundreds of counts of perjury, subornation of perjury, and obstruction of justice, and violated numerous laws, Rules, and the Code of Professional Conduct.  [Dec #46, ¶23.]
14. Windsor submits that the purpose of the judicial system is justice.  There was no justice in the underlying case.  The laws of Georgia and the United States and the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure provide legal remedies to parties so abused.  By issuing this Opinion and Order, this Court is violating Windsor’s legal and Constitutional rights.  This Court is denying Windsor the ability to obtain the information that he needs to be able to have the judgment and orders in Civil Action No. 1:06-CV-0714-ODE voided due to perjury and fraud upon the court.  This Court is denying Windsor the ability to obtain the information that he needs to ensure that Judge Evans is disqualified.  Windsor submits that this Court will join the Conspiracy to Commit Fraud against the Defendants through its failure to do the right thing in this matter.  [Dec #46, ¶24.]
15. This is first and foremost a question of the most basic legal rights.  This Court has not ruled on the basis of the motion filed by Windsor, the case law cited by Windsor, fundamental legal rights and obligations, and what the law should be.  This Court has the Inherent Powers to do the right thing.  But this Court has ignored the motions filed by Windsor.  This Court has not addressed any of the issues raised by Windsor.  [Dec #46, ¶25.]
16. Respect for the law is supposed to mean that you tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth.   Judge Orinda D. Evans (“Judge Evans”), the Plaintiffs, and the Plaintiffs’ Attorney have not been truthful in this case.  They have all been dishonest.  Windsor has detailed the perjury of the Plaintiffs, the subornation of perjury by Plaintiffs’ Attorneys, the perjury of Plaintiffs’ Attorneys, false sworn pleadings, and other violations by the Plaintiffs’ attorneys, as well as the lack of honesty, pervasive bias, prejudice, obstruction of justice, and perjury of Judge Evans.  The Third Amended Declaration of William M. Windsor (“Amended Dec #3”), the Fifth Declaration of William M. Windsor (“Dec #5”), and the Twenty-Fifth Declaration of William M. Windsor (“Dec #25”) provide complete details of all of the wrongdoing in the underlying case.  All declarations of William M. Windsor are incorporated herein as if attached hereto.  [Dec #46, ¶26.]
17. Civil Action No. 1:06-CV-0714-ODE is a matter in which the Plaintiffs and the Plaintiffs’ Attorneys perverted the legal process with a massive number of acts that violate various laws, the Rules of Civil Procedure, and the Code of Professional Conduct.  [Dec #46, ¶27.]
18. Civil Action No. 1:06-CV-0714-ODE is a matter in which Judge Evans made hundreds of “mistakes.”  Hundreds.  Windsor submits that Judge Evans was either incompetent or committing criminal acts, or both.   Windsor believes a court should find Judge Evans guilty of perjury, obstruction of justice, and much more.  [Dec #46, ¶28.]
19. The Plaintiffs made over 400 statements under oath that are false or that Windsor believes to be false.  Judge Evans was informed of this but ignored it.  [Dec #3, Amended Dec #3 -- Evans Docket” #362 and 377].   Dec #3 and Amended Dec #3 are incorporated herein as if attached hereto.  Windsor has filed charges of perjury and motions for sanctions against Christopher Glynn, Timothy P. Ruddy, and Robert J. Schul.  [Evans Docket” #392, 396, and 400].   Evans Docket” #392, 396, and 400 are incorporated herein as if attached hereto.  The Plaintiffs are guilty of significant perjury, and Windsor has documented the lies and the proof in sworn declarations.   [Dec #46, ¶29.]
20. Plaintiffs’ Attorneys have filed false sworn pleadings, false pleadings, improper pleadings, allegations and other factual contentions that lack evidentiary support, have obstructed justice, and have suborned perjury.  Evans Docket #363 and 364 are incorporated herein as if attached hereto.  [Evans Docket #363 and 364].  Windsor has filed a motion to disqualify Plaintiffs’ Attorneys in this cause of action. [1:09-CV-1543-WSD-WEJ Docket (“Duffey Docket” #9.]  Evans Docket #363 and 364 are incorporated herein as if attached hereto.  Duffey Docket #9 is incorporated herein as if attached hereto.  [Dec #46, ¶30.]
21. Judge Evans turned a blind eye and a deaf ear to the perjury and wrongful actions of Plaintiffs and Plaintiffs’ Attorneys.  Judge Evans ignored Windsor’s claims of Rule 11 violations, perjury, and subornation of perjury, and Judge Evans has avoided giving proper consideration to the merits of Windsor’s sworn statements under penalty of perjury in Civil Action No.1:06-CV-0714-ODE.  This is a clear violation of the ministerial duties of Judge Evans pursuant to Canon 3B(3) of the Judicial Code of Conduct that states: “A judge should initiate appropriate action when the judge becomes aware of reliable evidence indicating the likelihood of unprofessional conduct by a judge or lawyer.”  [[Dec #46, ¶31.]
22. Judge Evans made as many as 39 statements in the Preliminary Injunction Order and 210 statements in the Summary Judgment Order that were false or Windsor believes them to be false.  Proof of most of the false statements in the orders has been documented with two or more citations to Plaintiffs’ witnesses proving the statements are false.  These were material false statements made under the Judge’s oath of office in a federal proceeding.  Judge Evans knew statements that she made were false because she claimed statements were evidence before the Court, and that was not true.  Furthermore, Judge Evans was on notice that the Summary Judgment Order statements were false because Windsor informed her at a hearing in chambers on February 2, 2007.  [Evans Docket #174.]  Evans Docket #174 is incorporated herein as if attached hereto.   [Dec #46, ¶32.]
23. Windsor has filed two motions to recuse Judge Evans, and Windsor submits that Judge Evans has been acting without jurisdiction in Civil Action No.1:06-CV-0714-ODE, and this most certainly subjects judge Evans to a deposition.  [Evans Docket” #361 and 406].   Evans Docket #361 and 406 are incorporated herein as if attached hereto.  Windsor filed a Motion to Disqualify Judge Evans in Civil Action No.1:09-CV-1543-WSD-WEJ [Duffey Docket #17].  This Motion to Disqualify is incorporated herein as if attached hereto.  [Dec #46, ¶33.]
24. Windsor has accused Judge Evans of perjury and obstruction of justice.  [Dec #46, ¶34.]
25. Windsor has accused Judge Evans of fraud upon the court.  [Dec #46, ¶35.]
26. Windsor has accused Judge Evans of pervasive bias for the Plaintiffs and pervasive prejudice against Windsor and the Defendants in Civil Action No.1:06-CV-0714-ODE.  [Dec #46, ¶36.]
27. Windsor submits that Judge Evans has violated Windsor’s Constitutional and Civil Rights.  [Dec #46, ¶37.]
28. Windsor submits that Judge Evans should be found guilty of gross judicial misconduct.  Judge Evans or someone on her staff may have been improperly influenced.  Windsor has filed a complaint asking the FBI to investigate this matter.  [Dec #35 ¶29.]  Windsor asks this Court to refer the matter to the United States Attorney or a Grand Jury for investigation.  Windsor asks this Court to hold a hearing where testimony can be taken from the Plaintiffs, Plaintiffs’ Attorneys, and Judge Evans.  This will enable this Court to substantiate charges of perjury and take action on the perjury during the hearing.  [Dec #46, ¶38.]
29. The mission of judges is to see that justice is done.  In this case, justice was not done, and Judge Evans was responsible for that.  The federal judiciary must not allow judges to withhold documents, turn a blind eye to massive perjury, ignore the evidence before the Court, invent evidence, and show a complete lack of impartiality.  There can be no better use of the time of federal judicial personnel than to expose the wrongdoing in this case.  [Dec #46, ¶39.]
30. The Deposition of Judge Evans is vital to the legal and Constitutional rights of Windsor.  [Dec #46, ¶40.]
31. Judges must be subject to deposition when the testimony of the judge is necessary to prevent injustice to the party requesting it.  Judges must be subject to deposition when they have violated the law.  Judges must be subject to deposition when they and only they have the information needed to protect the rights of a citizen of the United States. [Dec #46, ¶41.]
32. Judge Evans has violated the Defendants’ civil and Constitutional rights under color of law.  [Dec #46, ¶42.]
33. Windsor submits that it is a violation of his Constitutional and civil rights to be required to prove extrajudicial bias in efforts to get Judge Evans disqualified without being afforded the opportunity to question Judge Evans in a deposition.  Only Judge Evans knows the source of her extrajudicial bias, and Windsor must be given the opportunity to depose Judge Evans to obtain the discovery needed.  Absent the ability to pursue discovery regarding the nature of the extrajudicial bias, Windsor may be unable to meet the requirements for disqualification.  There can be nothing just about blocking Windsor’s right to prove his case for recusal.  [Dec #46, ¶43.]
34. Windsor submits that this Court has violated Canon 1 of the Code of Judicial Conduct -- Judges Shall Uphold the Integrity and Independence of the Judiciary.  Judges shall not show favoritism.  The rulings of this Court show definite favoritism for a fellow judge.  [Dec #46, ¶44.]
35. Windsor submits that this Court has violated Canon 2 of the Code of Judicial Conduct -- Judges Shall Avoid Impropriety and the Appearance of Impropriety.  Judges shall respect and comply with the law.  Judges shall promote public confidence in the integrity of the judiciary.  Judges shall promote public confidence in the impartiality of the judiciary.  The rulings of this Court show definite favoritism for a fellow judge.  The rulings of this Court do not promote public confidence in the integrity of the judiciary.  The rulings of this Court send a message that it is okay for parties, attorneys, and judges to violate the Rules, Codes, and laws repeatedly in their efforts to pervert the legal process.  This Court’s ruling approves lying, committing perjury, and suborning perjury in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Georgia.  [Dec #46, ¶45.]
36. Windsor submits that this Court has violated Canon 3 of the Code of Judicial Conduct -- Judges Shall Perform the Duties of Their Office Impartially and Diligently.  Judges should be faithful to the law.  Judges shall perform judicial duties without bias or prejudice.  Judges shall accord to every person the right to be heard according to law.  The rulings of this Court show definite favoritism for a fellow judge.  This Court has ignored the law and has denied Windsor the right to be heard.  This Court did not respond to a single thing that Windsor presented in his motions.  [Dec #46, ¶46.]
37. Windsor submits that this Court has violated Canon 3D.(1) of the Code of Judicial Conduct -- Judges who receive information indicating a substantial likelihood that another judge has committed a violation of this Code should take appropriate action.  Judge Evans has committed hundreds of violations of the Code of Judicial Conduct.  Windsor’s assertions have not been controverted  by any affidavits whatsoever.  The only facts before this Court are that Judge Evans committed serious wrongdoing.  Rather than pretend nothing improper happened, this Court has a legal obligation to take action against Judge Evans.  [Dec #46, ¶47.]
38. Windsor submits that this Court has violated Canon 3D.(2) of the Code of Judicial Conduct -- Judges who receive information indicating a substantial likelihood that a lawyer has committed a violation of the Standards of Conduct of the State Bar of Georgia should take appropriate action.  Judges having knowledge that a lawyer has committed a violation of the Standards of Conduct of the State Bar of Georgia that raises a substantial question as to the lawyer's honesty, trustworthiness or fitness as a lawyer in other respects shall inform the appropriate authority.  Rather than ignore what has happened, this Court has a legal obligation to take action against Plaintiffs’ Attorneys.  [Dec #46, ¶48.]
39. Case law supporting changes of venue in general include Pamplin v. Mason, 364 F.2d 1 (5th Cir. 1966), Murphy v. Florida, 421 U.S. 794, 797 (1975) (quoting Marshall v. United States, 360 U.S. 310, 313 (1959)); United States v. Williams, 523 F.2d 1203, 1208 (5th Cir. 1975); Johnson v. Beto, 337 F. Supp. 1371, 1376 (S.D. Tex. 1972); United States v. Marcello, 280 F. Supp. 510, 513-14 (E.D. La. 1968); United States v. Tokars, 839 F. Supp. 1578, 1581 (N.D. Ga. 1993).  [Dec #46, ¶49.]
40. The 14th Amendment guarantees the fundamental rights of citizens to due process and such rights require the scrutiny of the Court.  If this Court decides that it has the right to deny due process to Windsor, then the Court is failing to ensure justice in this case.  [Dec #46, ¶50.]
41. The unlawful acts against the Defendants have greatly prejudiced Windsor.  [Dec #46, ¶51.]
42. The United States is a government of the people, by the people, and for the people. The judicial system’s function is to serve the public by providing a means to serve justice and to resolve disputes. This can only be done in an environment where honesty, integrity, and high moral standards are strictly enforced.  This cannot be done in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Georgia.  [Dec #46, ¶52.]
WHEREFORE, Windsor requests that the Court do as follows:

(1)   order a change of venue to a different Federal District;

(2)   vacate the Opinion and Order and Judgment;  
(3)   grant such sanctions and other relief as the Court deems appropriate.

 Respectfully submitted, this 10th day of July, 2009.

_______________________________ 
WILLIAM M. WINDSOR
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